Houstonfirst.

HOUSTON FIRST CORPORATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 23, 2023 — 3:00 P.M.
Partnership Tower, 701 Avenida de las Americas, Suite 200
Houston, Texas 77010
HOUSTON FIRST BOARD ROOM

BOARD MEMBERS:

David Mincberg (Chair), Desrye Morgan (Vice-Chair), Sofia Adrogué, Elizabeth Brock, Nicki
Keenan, Reginald Martin, Ryan Martin, Alex Brennan-Martin, Paul Puente, Bobby Singh, Tom
Segesta, Gerald Womack, Jay Zeidman, Mayor Pro-Tem Dave Martin, Ex-officio, Council
Member Robert Gallegos, Ex-officio

In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, this Agenda is posted for public information,
at all times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin
board located on the exterior wall of the Houston City Hall building, located at 901 Bagby. The
Agenda is also available online at https://www.houstonfirst.com.

To reserve time to appear, come to the meeting at least ten minutes prior to the scheduled
public session shown on the Agenda.

Any questions regarding this Agenda, or requests for special needs assistance, should be
directed to Lisa K. Hargrove, General Counsel at either 713.853.8965 or
Lisa.Hargrove@houstonfirst.com

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics — As a reminder, under Houston First Corporation’s Code
of Business Conduct and Ethics Policy, if you have a potential conflict of interest that you have
not previously disclosed relating to a transaction or arrangement being discussed or voted on,
you should notify the Chair and refrain from voting on the transaction or arrangement and recuse
yourself from the discussion on the matter at hand. You should have received a copy of the Policy,
but if not, let us know and we will provide one for you.

I.  Call to Order
Il.  Public Comments
1l. Minutes — February 16, 2023
IV.  Presentations, Reports, and Updates

A. Houston First Chairman Report
B. Houston First President & CEO Report



VL.

Board Business
A. Consideration and possible approval of a new one-time Grant Agreement between
Houston First Corporation and Midtown Arts and Theater Center Houston
("MATCH").

Adjourn




Ill. Minutes — February 16, 2023




Houstonfirst.

MINUTES

HOUSTON FIRST CORPORATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 16, 2023 — 3:00 P.M.
Partnership Tower, 701 Avenida de las Americas, Suite 200
Houston, Texas 77010
HOUSTON FIRST BOARD ROOM

The Board of Directors (“Board”) of Houston First Corporation (the “Corporation” or “HFC’), a
Texas local corporation created and organized by the City of Houston as a local government
corporation pursuant to TEX. TRANSP. CODE ANN. §431.101 et seq. and TEX LOC. GOV'T.
CODE ANN. §394.001 et seq., held a meeting at Partnership Tower, 701 Avenida de las
Americas, Suite 200, Houston, Harris County, Texas 77010, on Thursday, February 16, 2023,
commencing at 3:00 p.m.

Written notice of the meeting including the date, hour, place, and agenda for the meeting was
posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

The following Board Members participated in the meeting: David Mincberg (Chair), Desrye
Morgan (Vice-Chair), Sofia Adrogué, Elizabeth Brock, Reginald Martin, Paul Puente, Bobby
Singh, Tom Segesta, Gerald Womack, Jay Zeidman, Mayor Pro-Tem Dave Martin, and
Council Member Robert Gallegos, Ex-officio.

1. Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 3:06 p.m., and a quorum was
established.

2. Public Comments.

Gilmer Castellon, Caring Commercial Cleaning, Inc.’s (“CCCI”) Vice President, stated that
his company was HFC’s prime janitorial service contractor. Mr. Castellon added that his
company was a small, local, certified minority-owned business. He also illuminated that
CCClI's employees were excited to see their pay raises when they received their first
paychecks and that CCCIl was properly paying overtime if requested. Mr. Castellon also
conveyed that CCCl's subcontractor had the same salary payment criteria as CCCl, as
outlined in its contract. He also illuminated that CCCl employees were encouraging family
and friends to apply for work and that increased wages had improved employee morale
and attendance, causing turnover to drop to almost zero.



Council Member Robert Gallegos informed Mr. Castellon that an employee of the janitorial
service fold him they did not have bereavement leave or benefits. Mr. Gallegos asked if
CCCl split janitorial employees between the contractor and subcontractor, The Cleaning
Source (“TCS”). Mr. Castellon asserted that Mr. Gallegos’ statement was correct and that
a stipulation in the contract diversity goal caused the split. Desrye Morgan, Board Member,
asked for clarification on Paid Time Off (“PTO”). Mr. Castellon responded that CCCI
provided employees with five days of PTO, which employees could use for vacation,
sickness, or bereavement. Gerald Womack, Board Member, asked how many employees
CCCI hired were former Midwest employees. Mr. Castellon replied that CCCIl and TCS
hired over 80% of Midwest's former employees.

Elsa Caballero, Service Employees International Union of Texas (“SEIU”) President, noted
that SEIU lobbied with the City of Houston and HFC to pay $15 an hour to janitorial
workers. She said that CCCl stated it had no intention of recognizing the workers’ union,
and she determined that CCCI partially paid employees. Ms. Caballero added that
employees were previously provided vacation and PTO and reminded the Board that
these were the same employees who worked during the pandemic and a hurricane. She
also conveyed that SEIU sought that CCCI recognizes its current contract. Ms. Caballero
indicated that if the contractor hired 80% of the employees previously with Midwest, they
would be mandated to deal with SEIU. She also warned that CCCI appeared to apply a
common union-busting tactic of splitting employees between two companies to avoid
unionization and informed the Board that SEIU filed an Unfair Labor charge against CCCI.

Rhonda Green, an SEIU member, stated that she worked with Midwest for four years and
transitioned to CCCI. She noted that earlier that day, she learned employees had PTO but
did not have paid vacation, birthdays, or bereavement leave, which employees had
previously. She also acknowledged receiving a wage increase.

Mr. Gallegos asked Mr. Castellon if CCCl had a contract with Sugar Land during October
2016, which Sugar Land terminated on May 7, 2017, due to an inability to provide a
required level of service. Mr. Castellon responded that his company terminated the
agreement.

Paul Puente, Board Member, said someone told him that overtime was unpaid because,
at times, it was unapproved.

Michael Heckman, HFC'’s President and CEO, stated that HFC was aware of the issues
mentioned earlier when they occurred and that HFC was investigating the concerns.

Reginald Martin, Board Member, inquired about the Minority/ Women Business Enterprise
requirements for CCCl’s contract. The response was 40%. Ms. Caballero illuminated that
employees told her they applied for jobs with CCCI, but received payments from CCCI
and TCS. Mr. Martin raised concerns about having two companies pay employees for the
same work because it could lead to overtime, vacation, and vesting problems. He then
requested that HFC investigate both companies.

David Mincberg, Board Chair, suggested sending the matter back to HFC, who would
promptly report its findings to the Board.




Mr. Womack reminded the staff that the Board voted for CCCl because they agreed to
provide identical services and employee benefits as Midwest. He then asked Lisa
Hargrove, HFC’s General Counsel, to review CCCl's contract for remedies for a
contractor’s failure to perform and to examine the meeting minutes from when the Board
approved CCClI’s contract to confirm any relevant agreements.

Bobby Singh, Board Member, asked how much Midwest paid its employees. Ms. Hargrove
responded that the minimum was not $15 an hour; however, as of January 1%, 2023, the
minimum increased to $15 an hour as part of the solicitation for the new contract.

Sofia Adrogué, Board Member, thanked attendees for their presence and indicated her
interest in HFC'’s report.

Ms. Caballero reiterated that she wanted o be clear that her concerns were not limited to
pay and benefits; they included respecting a workforce’s choice to unionize.

3. Review _and approval of minutes from prior meeting. Following a motion duly
seconded, the December 5, 2022, meeting minutes were approved as presented.

4. Board Business.

A. Consideration and possible approval of a loan from Equitable Financial Life
Insurance Company for the Hilton Americas-Houston Hotel to be secured by a
deed of trust lien against the Hilton Americas-Houston Hotel and Avenida South
Garage.

Frank Wilson, HFC’s Chief Financial Officer, stated that management worked on
refinancing a $125 million loan with AlG to achieve a lower interest rate. According
to Mr. Wilson, the Federal Reserve started raising interest rates in March of 2022,
totaling a 4.5% increase in rates as of January 2023, and the current loan rate was
7.57%. He explained that Mike Melody, Walker Dunlop’s Managing Director,
evaluated fifteen insurers/vendors to assist with refinancing, and HFC determined
Equitable Financial Life Insurance Company (“EFLIC”) was the best option. Mr.
Wilson explained that EFLIC offered a seven-year refinancing plan, which included
a fixed seven-year loan with a 6.44% interest rate and prepayment flexibility.

Mr. Melody added that the original financing occurred in 2013 and matured in 2020.
He also highlighted that due to COVID, HFC could only receive a twelve-month
extension in 2020 instead of a new ten-year fixed-rate loan. He also noted that
Hilton Americas-Houston was in a better financial condition and could find a better
deal. Additionally, Mr. Melody indicated that the seven-year agreement was the
best option because it had a lower spread and a lower fixed rate.

Stephen Jacobs, a Locke Lord LLP Partner, provided that the loan-related
resolutions were attached to the agenda item. He also illuminated that once HFC
applied, it would need to pay a non-refundable processing fee of $75,000, a good
faith deposit of $1,265,000, and a commitment fee of $125,000 upon closing. Mr.
Jacobs added that the loan included a prepayment option after two years to pay
up to $25 million.




Following a duly seconded motion, Board Members unanimously passed a
resolution to acquire a loan from Equitable Financial Life Insurance Company for
the Hilton Americas-Houston Hotel secured by a deed of trust lien against the
Hilton Americas-Houston Hotel and Avenida South Garage.

. Consideration and possible approval of additional Design Services with Gensler
and the issuance of a new job order with Chamberlin Houston, LLC for the Hilton
Americas-Houston Hotel Roof Overlay Project and for a waterproofing project for
the Hotel’s loading dock.

Jacques D’Rovencourt, Hilton Americas-Houston Hotel's General Manager,
reported that the sixth-floor roof overlay project concluded at the end of 2022;
however, the building still required a roof overlay for floors 8, 18E, 20, and 25W,
and the resealing of the loading dock floors. Mr. D'rovencourt also emphasized the
importance of continuing with Gensler and Chamberlin Houston, LLC for continuity
and quality. He also noted that Chamberlin met its 25% diversity goal for last year’s
project and that Chamberlin would also have a new 25% diversity goal for the next
phase of work. Mr. D’rovencourt indicated that FM Global Properties Insurance

- provider would inspect the sixth-floor roof overlay soon, and Mr. D’Rovencourt was
hopeful for a reduction in property insurance costs after the inspection. He also
added that the Hilton Americas Houston Hotel had a twenty-year roof.

Mr. D’'Rovencourt further explained that resealing and waterproofing work was
needed for six bays of the Hotel's loading dock because the sealant was
weathered and deteriorated, and the flooring was original. According to Mr.
D'rovencourt, the expected work bays included four receiving bays, one
composting bay, and one compacting bay.

Following a duly seconded motion, Board Members unanimously passed a
resolution for additional Design Services with Gensler and issued a new job order
with Chamberlin Houston, LLC for the Hilton Americas-Houston Hotel Roof
Overlay Project and a waterproofing project for the Hotel's loading dock. Jay
Zeidman was absent from the vote.

. Consideration and possible approval of funding for a Task Order(s) with Elevator
Repair Service, Inc. for the replacement of the Glass Elevator in Jones Hall for the
Performing Arts.

John Gonzalez, HFC’s Senior Vice President and General Manager, reported that
the elevator capital project went before the Operations Committee on Tuesday,
February 14™, 2023, and was unanimously approved. According to Mr. Gonzalez,
the approved capital project would cost $503,471 and coincide with foundation
renovations at Jones Hall scheduled for the Summer of 2023, with an expected
completion date of September 5%, 2023. He also highlighted that the glass elevator
was Jones Hall's original elevator, that the renovation would increase elevator
speed, and that the elevator was Jones Hall's only ADA access mechanism to the
building’s upper levels.




Following a duly seconded motion, Board Members unanimously passed funding
for a Task Orders(s) with Elevator Repair Service, Inc. for the replacement of the
Glass Elevator in Jones Hall for the Performing Arts. Jay Zeidman was absent from
the vote.

5. Presentations, Reports, and Updates.
A. Houston First Chairman Report

Mr. Mincberg reported that people were increasingly returming to the downtown
area, and he expects to see an exceptional 2023, which would benefit businesses,
hotels, and HOT taxes.

According to Mr. Mincberg, Lynn Wyatt Square’s grand opening would soon occur,
aiding downtown’s western side. He also stated that Memorial Park had its grand
opening for its two new land bridges on Saturday, February 11", 2023, which he
believed were astounding and likely to become new landmarks.

B. HFC President & CEO Report

Mr. Heckman reported that the momentum from 2022 carried into 2023. He also
highiighted that HFC continues to promote and enhance Heritage Month through
programming throughout the month with events on the Avenida each Saturday.

Mr. Heckman transitioned into reporting that the James Beard Chef Action Summit
was held from January 29" to 31t with attendees from forty-two states. He added
that media attendance included USA Today, Wall Street Journal, Tasting Table
Profile Magazine, Hispanic Executive, and Siege Hublot. Additionally, he said that
Houston had top-tier media coverage, both domestic and international.

Mr. Heckman shifted into covering that the Final Four would commence its move-
in and signage installation from March 215t to the 30™. He also conveyed that the
Men’s Final Four Fan-Fest would be from March 315t to April 39, and its move-out
would be from April 3 to the 4". He added that the 2023 National Association of
Basketball Coaches (“NABC”) Convention would be held concurrently with the
Final Four events from March 30" to April 3", with their move-in from March 215t
to the 29" and move-out on April 4,

Mr. Heckman thanked Todd Holloman, HFC’s Vice President of Venues and Live
Events, for co-chairing the 2023 NCAA Final Four Ancillary Events Committee and
Holly Clapham, HFC’s Chief Marketing Officer, for chairing the 2023 NCAA Final
Four Marketing Committee. He added that HFC would be hosting the Media
Welcome Event. Ms. Clapham clarified that the event would be held on March 315t
on the rooftop of Post Houston with approximately 400 to 450 media outlet
attendees.




Mr. Heckman recounted that evaluators eliminated Houston from contention for
the 2024 Democratic National Convention bid; however, Houston was an option
for the 2028 Republican National Convention. He urged that HFC’s goal for 2023
was to refill the funnel for revenue and that HFC had four imminent site visits for
out-year conventions and was engaging with third-party lead generators. He added
that HFC was strategizing for medical and life sciences conventions and meetings
because of Houston’s well-known medical center.

Roksan Okan-Vick, HFC’s Urban Development Officer, reported on the
construction status of Lynn Wyatt Square. She stated that construction was on
an aggressive pace for completion in early April, with an opening in late April or
early May 2023. She also noted that the garden construction was progressing,
and workers constructed the area with geofoam. Ms. Okan-Vick expressed that
the restaurant building was the most significant on-site, three-dimensional
design created. She also indicated that 14 large trees would be on the property,
seven of which had arrived, and seven more were arriving soon.

Mr. Wilson reported on Major Revenues and Expenses through January 31, 2023,
except for HOT, which was through February 10", 2023. He added that HOT had
exceeded the budget by $535,545 and expected to collect another $500,000
before the end of February. He also revealed favorable revenue variances,
including the Hilton Americas-Houston Hotel's Net Cash of $1,775,000, which was
47.6% better than expected, and that the GRB Food and Beverage maintained a
Net Cash of $795,895, which was 40.5% better than expected. According to Mr.
Wilson, the Theater District Parking was also better than budgeted by $59,415.

Mr. Wilson explained that expenses were well-managed. He stated that the most
considerable variance was in personnel due to the legacy pension liability, which
HFC had yet to expense. He noted that GRB Food and Beverage was over budget
by $495,587, caused by the strength of GRB’s Food and Beverage revenue and
in connection with hiring a new Human Resources director for the Levy team.

Mr. Heckman updated the Board on the status of MATCH, which the Operations
Committee discussed earlier in the week. He disclosed that HFC had an eight-year
agreement for MATCH funding, which expires in September 2023. He explained
that discussions were ongoing regarding a possible extension, as requested.

Mr. Heckman described that the legislative session was underway, and HFC would
pay close attention to any bills that could affect HFC’s business. He reported that
Houston Week in Mexico would be from May 8" through May 12", which Mayor
Turner would lead. According to Mr. Heckman, HFC was redeveloping
visithouston.com to be on the leading edge of technology. Additionally, he urged
that the Destination Development Plan was a 2023 priority, which would
commence in the next couple of months, and start looking at assets. He then
concluded his updates by stating that HFC was in the process of completing facility
assessments.

Mr. Puente commented on the schedule for janitorial employees. He said one of
the janitorial employees informed him that they were paid once a month and asked
if HFC and the contractor could address the issue during their discussions.




Mr. Puente inquired into HFC’s involvement in promoting Hispanic Heritage
events, such as Ballet Folkl6riko Los Angelitos at Miller Outdoor Theater on April
14" and the Mariachi Festival at the Wortham Theater Center from August 18®
through the 20™. He recently learned that a Mariachi Festival in Tucson, Arizona
brought in over 100,000 people to the event in one day, Los Angeles brought in
over 17,000 in one day, Albuquerque brought in over 12,000 in one day, and San
Antonio brought in over 10,000 in one day compared to Houston with only 2,600
attendees. He emphasized that Houston needs to investigate how it could improve
and would like HFC to support these events.

Mr. Heckman committed to examining all the facts and reporting his findings to the
Board. He said HFC continued communication with the Mariachi team, and several
ways exist to support their event.

Mr. Gallegos said he communicated with the Mariachi Festival team and asked if
there was a possibility of advertising the event on the Wortham Theater marquis.

C. Infrastructure Maintenance

Mr. Heckman conveyed that the Texas Department of Transportation installed
lights on seven bridges before the Super Bowl in 2017 in participation with the
Montrose Management District, which maintained the lighting after the project’s
completion. According to Mr. Heckman, the Montrose Management District went
inactive in late 2018 or early 2019, which caused HFC to assume responsibility for
the Montrose Bridges’ maintenance. He also highlighted that the Montrose
Bridges’ lights had malfunctioned in recent years, which experts determined was
caused by a system failure. He added that next week, there would be an RFQ for
a lighting consultant to inform HFC of the best options, which management would
report to the Board.

Mr. Mincberg asked Ms. Hargrove to circulate the agreement for HFC to maintain
the lighting of the Montrose Bridges to the Board Members.

6. Adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 4:42 p.m.




V. (A) Consideration and possible approval of a new one-time Grant
Agreement between Houston First Corporation and Midtown Arts and
Theater Center Houston (“MATCH?”).




Consideration and possible approval of a new one-time Grant Agreement between Houston First
Corporation and Midtown Arts and Theater Center Houston (“MATCH").

DESCRIPTION: [n 2013, Houston First Corporation contracted with Midtown Arts and Theater Center
Houston (“MATCH") to fund MATCH $450,000 per year for eight years after construction of the theater
facility. Funding began on October 1, 2015 and the Grant Agreement will cease September 30, 2023.

Management proposes a new one-time Grant Agreement with MATCH beginning October 1, 2023 and
ending March 31, 2025 with payments continuing in the amount of $112,500 per quarter, not to exceed
$450,000 annually.

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Houston First Corporation approves the following resolutions
with regard to the approval of a new one-time Grant Agreement with the Midtown Arts and Theater
Center Houston (“MATCH") in accordance with the above parameters:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Houston First Corporation hereby approves and authorizes an
one-time new Grant Agreement beginning October 1, 2023 and ending March 31, 2025 with payments
continuing in the amount of $112,500 per quarter, not to exceed $450,000 annually; together with such
conditions or modifications that are approved by the President and Chief Executive Officer, as he may
determine to be in the best interest of Houston First Corporation, and to execute such new Grant
Agreement; the President and Chief Executive Officer hereby is, without the necessity for joinder of any
other person, authorized, empowered and directed for and on behalf of Houston First Corporation to
execute and deliver such new Grant Agreement in a form as approved by the President, or any Authorized
Person {defined below), such approval to be conclusively established by the execution and delivery of a
new Grant Agreement by any Authorized Person; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that each of the President and Chief Executive Officer and General Counsel of
Houston First Corporation are each hereby designated by Houston First Corporation as an “Authorized
Person” for purposes of this resolution and with respect to the execution of a new Grant Agreement with
MATCH; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the new one-time Grant Agreement executed by any Authorized Person, for
and on behalf of and in the name of Houston First Corporation before or following the adoption of the
foregoing resolution, in connection with the described transaction, be and is hereby ratified, confirmed,
and approved in all respects for all purposes.




Great
Place
To

Work.

Houstonfirst.

Certified

APR 2022-APR 2023

HOUSTON FIRST CORPORATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING

.

McGovern Centennial Gorden, g

MUSEUM DISBRICT
- {

HFC BOARD ROOM
Partnership Tower . -
Thursday, Mqreh\23 202

‘L

3:00 p.m.& AN “oNG

1

N



Discovery ' Green
DOWNTOW:-NgRses

PUBLIC
COMMENTS

Anyone who wishes to address the Board
during the Public Comment session may do
so by signing up on the Public Comment
sign-in sheet at the front of the room.

HFC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 23, 2023

Houstonfirst

2 HFCBOARD MEETING




MINUTES

February 16, 2023

HFC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 23, 2023

Houstonfirst




DavidiAdickes, Art Everywhere Houston
ARTS DISTRICT

HOUSTON FIRST

CHAIRMAN'S
REPORT

DAVID M. MINCBERG

_ HFC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
g’ . March 23, 2023




HOUSTON FIRST

PRESIDENT & CEO
REPORT

MICHAEL HECKMAN

HFC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 23, 2023

5 HFC BOARD MEETING

Houstonfirst



6 HFC BOARD MEETING

MAJOR REVENUES & EXPENSES

YTD AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Over (Under)

Over (Under)

MAJOR REVENUES 2023 Budget 2022 Actual Budget ($) Budget (%)
Hotel Occupancy Tax Collections $20,500,000 $22,285,240 $1,785,240 8.7%
Hilton Americas Net Cash $7,450,000 $9,500,000 $2,050,000 27.5%
GRB Facility Rental $1,215,165 $1,452,154 $236,989 19.5%
GRB Food and Beverage $5,247,602 $8,221,738 $2,974,136 56.7%
Parking Revenue-Avenida $1,637,373 $1,606,240 ($31,133) (1.9%)
Parking Revenue-Theater District $928,959 $1,194,903 $265,944 28.6%

Over (Under) Over (Under)
MAJOR EXPENSES 2023 Budget 2023 Actual Budget ($) Budget (%)
Personnel $4,632,149 $4,087,583 ($544,566) (11.7%)
Security Contract $894,332 $718,065 ($176,267) (4.9%)
Bldg. Maintenance Contract $1,066,955 $790,540 ($276,415) (25.9%)
Parking Contract $382,691 $384,751 $2,060 0.5%
Janitorial Contract $1,104,080 $1,022,437 ($81,643) (7.4%)
GRB Food and Beverage $3,492,981 $4,311,581 $818,600 23.4%

Houstonfirst



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

YTD AS OF FEB 28, 2023

TOTAL REVENUES $39,233,714 $48,570,676 $ 9,336,962

TOTAL EXPENSES 33,214,056 31,819,154 (1,394,902)

TOTAL REVENUES

LESS EXPENSES $6,019,658 $16,751,522 $10,371,864

7 HFC BOARD MEETING HOUStOﬂflI'Stz



2023 NCAA FINAL FOUR

Final Four Preparations

* March 21-30: Event Move-In
and Signage Installation

« March 30: HFC Media
Welcome Event

* March 31- April 3: Men's Final
Four Fan Fest® Presented by
Capital One

« April 3-4: Event Move-Out

8 HFC BOARD MEETING




2023 NCAA FINAL FOUR

EVENT TRAFFIC PLAN (MARCH 31 — APRIL 3)

I > Aquarium-Houston W s '% &
ngress s S
g emorial Dr L35} THEATER *+,, FIRST WARDTZ - b

DISIRICT oo,
. . alo Bayou St S e M VA oy 5
-===» To Minute Maid Park Cister & SRS e S "o, A
Cistern ¢ ud) e n“ o $tru§.re Park :4408’ 0*"@ Clavtor
ETTT : v \Q.‘ ~'.:': ';\"?'. F r7 ‘/’ﬁ’:"- L5 ] ! 7, d} 0 &,
To Discovery Green/GRB L35 2P Wakerg o Sl tTanks Plzzaygy e/ s
L SO F o £
* o a LN »i £
==**> To Toyota Center 5 £
o ) v a, H %s.j;? Ky
= . . 2. *0,,CIVIC GENTER ‘%, SKYLING ., ) ¥
Public Parking s *n,  QISTRICT. -
‘ Ride Share Locations &
-- Franklin @ Jackson S Ve &
-- La Branch @ Preston & . @ Minute e o)
McKinney @ San Jacinto Hyz °w, o~ ., Maid Park &
-- Walker @ Hutchins oo, & e & .
-- Bell @ La Branch RN
Andrews - « “. B

=) Cab Zones ;
-- Dallas @ Crawford
-- Austin @ Lamar

-- Crawford @ Capital

amoH

SCENTRAL
@)sINEss
DISTRICT

9 HFC BOARD MEETING



2023 NCAA FINAL FOUR

EVENT TRAFFIC PLAN (MARCH 31 — APRIL 3)

E 22 A(uarium-nousion 'y % o}"
ress ® « &
g b morial Dr T THEATE Ryt FIRST WARD = S
DISTRIE-., R
. . . alo Bayou Py 2 Brel v L0 D & M .l;'\' o &
-=-==» Leaving Minute Maid Park Cistern U LN arkey., “ang, N g
z (g CH SO Square Park*.,, g, avtor
S b O a ¢
: 2 <l 3 5 £onk's Pizza'Ww ‘e
=====> | eaving Discovery Green/GRB 45 c’o\\ P Viaker o, & g zza'Qy W
L% f - :,,& o :w:. 8 :.. ’ﬁm,)o/
-====> | eaving Toyota Center iy IO -\ A s
‘:.,1~?‘1J"- ou ston, ¢ oy & *eer*e, HOUSTON 40'6” K
Park O ~ o Lt &
i i £ o CIVIC CBNTER & .SKYLINE %
‘ Ride Share Locations 2 DASTRICT v,
-- Franklin @ Jackson o :: :.~ :4 ﬁ"::"o v 2555
-- La Branch @ Preston % g o N N
. i o “se a% €
-- McKinney @ San Jacinto :} Yoy S Sorte, % %
-- Walker @ Hutchins W Dal\® : a e
-- Bell @ La Branch
Cab Zones
-- Dallas @ Crawford
-- Austin @ Lamar S
-- Crawford @ Capital
CENTRAL H
BUSINESS sy
DISTRICT

m

10 HFC BOARD MEETING



HOUSTON ROOM REVENUE COMPARISON

Room Revenue YOY Comparison

Cv2023 — Y2022 — CY2021 — CY2020
200M -
\.h
150M m—_—

100M / ¥

50M

Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE . Houstonfirst



EEEEEEEEEEEEEE

HOUSTON ROOM REVENUE COMPARISON

ADR YOY Comparison

100

80

60

Apr
May
Jun

Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar

Houstonfirst



HOUSTON MARKET COMPSET OCC

Segment Name Occ Var 2019
Dallas CBD/Market Center, TX 65.4 -2.1%
Nashville CBD/Downtown, TN 65.4 -4.4%
Orlando International Drive, FL 76.9 -4.?29'
Houston CBD, TX 57.5 1.8

San Antonio CBD, TX 62.1
Austin CBD, TX 67.9
Disneyland, CA 66.5
New Orleans CBD/French Quarter, LA  60.1
Chicago CBD, IL 40.8
Atlanta CBD, GA 61.1

Occupancy recovery ranks 4th in CBD comp set. Ahead of San Antonio, Austin, Anaheim, New Orleans, Chicago & Atlanta

13 HFC BENEFITS, COMPENSATION, AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING HouStonfllaSt




HOUSTON MARKET COMPSET ADR

Segment Name ADR Var 2019
Nashville CBD/Downtown, TN S251 r24.8%
Austin CBD, TX S241 8.5%
Disneyland, CA 5229 I 25.5%
New Orleans CBD/French Quarter, LA S217 @% Ranked 5% in ADR
Houston CBD, TX $209 \ I 7.9%
Atlanta CBD, GA $206 3 -6.4%
Dallas CBD/Market Center, TX 5202 @%
San Antonio CBD, TX $181 0.19.7%
Orlando International Drive, FL S166 @.2%
Chicago CBD, IL $146 L 12.3%

14 HFC BOARD MEETING HOUStOﬂflI'St



30.0%
25.0%
20.0%
15.0%
10.0%

5.0%

0.0%
-5.0%

-10.0%

BUSINESS TRAVEL

CoStar Houston Vacancy Forecast and Trends

Houston Business Travel Pace

23.5%

23.7% 23.0%

Otrl Qtr2 Qtr3 Qtrd Otrl Qtr2 Qtr3 20.0%

2022 2023

19.5%

Source: TravelClick

22.5%

22.0%

20.5%

22

Forecast

23

24

25 26

Business Travel has been trending ahead of 2019 since January
Downtown, Medical Center, & Energy Corridor are all ahead of pace, while Galleria still trending down from 2019

15 HFC BENEFITS, COMPENSATION, AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

Houstonfirst



CONVENTION & MEETING SALES

 Lead Production

 Definite Production
« Sales Activity

* Marketing Execution for
Meetings Sales

Houstonfirst



17 HFC BOARD MEETING

25,913

262,856

2019

LEAD PRODUCTION

ROOM NIGHTS

H International

m Citywide

15,068

226,869

2020

In-House

17,171

107,064

2021

32,357

198,211

2022

29,011

—

329,034

2023

Houstonfirst



EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

2019

LEAD PRODUCTION

MEETINGS

m Citywide = In-House mInternational

12

2

2020 2021 2022

2]

2023

Houstonfirst



LEAD PRODUCTION

Tentative RNS by Market Segment (top 5) Tentative RNS by Category (top 5)

m Engineering,

Scientific, Technology m Corporate

® Business / Finance / Association
Insurance
Sports = SMERF
m Sports
® Medical P

m Third Party Planner
m Educational

19 HFC BOARD MEETING HOUStOl’lflI'St



DEFINITE PRODUCTION

DEFINITE PRODUCTION YTD
® Room Nights m Meetings
28%

69,545

<1%
1%
70%

Booking Window
® 12 months

® 24 months

® 36 months
® > 36 months

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

20 HFC BOARD MEETING HOUSt»OﬂflI'St



SALES ACTIVITIES

 JSite Visits — 23
] p@ ) SOUTHWEST r.,!,CESSE 1 MIC
¢ ( 5% over 20] 9) u SHO\X/CASE L‘ Co Lan |1(ifS:Lg|('.g/etngaT OfCO'OI‘OdO
« Tradeshows/Conferences — é
. PCMA Convening Leaders €5 ConferenceDirect’ f corn eRouErs jwpd&(e
Annual Meeting | Jan 8-11, 2023

+ Southwest Showcase
Annual Meeting | Jan 27, 2023

« CESSE
CEO Conference | Jan 29-Feb 2, 2023

* MIC of Colorado
Annual Meeting | March 2-3, 2023

+ ConferencebDirect
Annual Partner Meeting | March 26-30, 2023

p e
L

*  Promotional Trips — 3

4 ! "'1 . ’,,' 5 /} ”
* National Corn Growers Association v @[ gm ON

Commodity Classic | Feb/Mar 2024 - SEBNEES
* True Value Hardware , =

Fall Reunion | Sep 2023
Let’s make tomorrow together. fﬁzé_foN

21 HFC BOARD MEETING




MARKETING EXECUTION FOR MEETINGS SALES
(05 TaLk. Aeout Mecting

Houston is open and ready for business. Contact us today!

. C OV e r Wr'O p C O m p O I g n Cvent Venues Promotions Desstinauons‘!m Discover  Luxury ‘Eﬁﬂ Venue list ‘ {é} Signup  Login

Find Incredible Venues. Request Quotes. Book Event Space.
No commission, no charges, no fees.

* LinkedIn Campaign

« Redesigned Meetings Page on
VisitHouston.com

« CVENT Initiative

22 HFC BOARD MEETING
Overview Getting Here Nearby Convention Centers More



MILLER OUTDOOR THEATRE
100-YEAR CELEBRATION

W wWHATS ON AY MILLERY
mehia ot fvaen { B srtrm (o

23 HFC BOARD MEETING




ADDITIONAL UPDATES

 Hotel Development

* Lynn Wyatt Square Grand
Opening

« Houston Business Journal Series

24 HFC BOARD MEETING




. AN

THE HEIGHTS G
=

BOARD BUSINESS

A. Consideration and possible approval of a
new one-fime Grant Agreement between
Houston First Corporation and Midtown
Arts and Theater Center Houston
("“MATCH") .

MICHAEL HECKMAN
President & Chief Executive Officer

HFC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 23, 2023

Houstonfirst




Houstonfirst



